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Pfotenhauer, Mam

From: Rep.Kolste

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 10:06 AM
To: Pfotenhauer, Mary

Subject: LRB 1718/1 Right to cancel

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hello Ms. Pfotenhauer:

Will you pliease draft LRB 1718/1, the right to cancel bill, as an Assembly companion bill for Rep. Debra Kolste?
Thanks |

Steve

Steve Engelbert

Office of Representative Debra Kolste

8 North, State Capitol
(608) 266-7503
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AN ACT to create 100.70 of the statutes; relating to: requiring sellers to allow

online cancellation of an online purchase.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under this bill, if a person purchases an item, service, or membership in a
service online, and the person has a right to cancel the purchase, the seller must
allow the person to cancel the purchase online.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 100.70 of the statutes is created to read:

100.70 Internet site sales. If a person purchases goods or services, including
a membership for services, on an Internet site and the person has a right to cancel
the purchase the seller shall allow the person to cancel the purchase on an Internet
site. This section does not apply if it would be inconsistent with a contract between
the seller and the purchaser.

SEcCTION 2. Initial applicability.
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BILL SEcTION 2

(1) This act first applies to goods or services purchased on the effective date of

this subsection.

(END)



Kohn, Hanna
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Engelbert, Steve

Wednesday, March 29, 2017 9:26 AM
LRB.Legal

Draft Review: LRB -2594/1

Please Jacket LRB -2594/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



